From: Vitti, Nikolai P. [mailto:vittin@duvalschools.org]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:13 AM

To: Chancellor Public Schools <Chancellor.Lyons@fldoe.org>

Cc: Green, Wayne <Wayne.Green@fldoe.org>; Thomas, Rosemary <Rosemary.Thomas@fldoe.org>;
Campese, Matthew <Matthew.Campese @fldoe.org>

Subject: Additional Information Requested for Turnaround Plans

Importance: High

Chancellor,

Below please find the information requested regarding the track record of the principals at Ribault,
Gilbert, and Northwestern Middle Schools. In addition, your staff reached out to Mason Davis, Assistant
Superintendent, for the names of the principals who have led those schools over the years, including Hyde
Grove and Oak Hill Elementary Schools. Although that information is also included below, | continue to
wonder why that principal information is requested considering that, again, those schools (Oak Hill and
Hyde Grove) will be closed/converted, respectively, as an Autism Lab School and an Early Learning
Center. Both will not generate school grades and will serve different populations of children than previous
years. The district, community, and school board at the local level have already moved forward in that
direction. In essence, the turnaround models that are offered do not match the schools’(Oak Hill and Hyde
Grove) configuration and educational offerings next year. The turnaround models for those schools are
irrelevant for the next school year.

Nikolai P. Vitti, Ed.D.

Superintendent
Duval County Public Schools

Principal | Principal | Principal | Principal | Principal | Principal

School Name in 2011 in 2012 in 2013 in 2014 in 2015 in 2016

Nancy Jeffrey Jeffrey Jeffrey Contrina | N/A
HYDE GROVE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL | Carter Royal Royal Royal Isidore

Ed Tiffany Tiffany Tiffany Angela Angela
JEAN RIBAULT MIDDLE SCHOOL Robinson | Torrence | Torrence | Torrence | Maxey Maxey*
MATTHEW W. GILBERT MIDDLE Evan Evan Evan Evan Jamelle Jamelle
SCHOOL Daniels Daniels Daniels Daniels Goodwin | Goodwin*

Amy Amy Amy Ida Claire St. | N/A
OAK HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Bright Bright Bright Walker Amand

Principal Principal | Principal | Principal | Principal | Principal
School Name in 2011 in 2012 in 2013 in 2014 in 2015 in 2016*

Shawn Arvin Arvin Arvin Tyrus Shawn
NORTHWESTERN MIDDLE SCHOOL Shackelford | Johnson | Johnson | Johnson | Lyles Platts*

*Angela Maxey improved Justina Road Elementary from a D to B as a principal, Sally B. Mathis
Elementary from a D to C as the principal, and Ribault Middle from an F to D as the principal.

Shawn Platts was the Assistant Principal for Curriculum and Instruction and led JEB Stuart from an F to
C.

Jamelle Goodwin improved Gilbert Middle from an F to D as the principal.
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